NORTHWEST GEORGIA REGIONAL COMMISSION
A Region With A Bright Future

MEMORANDUM

TO: Advisory Council, Subcontractors and Stakeholders
Northwest Georgia Public Service Area

FROM: Lynne Reeves, Director
Area Agency on Aging of NW GA

DATE: October 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Public Hearing Meetings - Input on Needed Aging Services

The Northwest Georgia Regional Commission Area Agency on Aging will hold three Public Hearings during the
month of October 2019. The purpose of the meetings is to gain input into services needed for our aging population
within the 15-county NW Georgia service area.

Date Location Time
October 15, 2019 Bremen Senior Center 10:00am
425 River Circle
Bremen, GA 30110
October 22, 2019 Catoosa County Senior Center 10:00am
144 Catoosa Circle
Ringgold, GA 30736
October 24, 2019 Gilmer County Senior Center 10:00am
111 Gilmer Street
Ellijay, GA 30540

For more information or to submit written comments, please contact Lynne Reeves, AAA Director, Northwest
Georgia Regional Commission; PO Box 1798; Rome, GA 30162 or by email at Ireeves@nwarc.org

If you are unable to attend a Public Hearing, we still want your input. Below is a link for completing a brief survey
that will be utilized in future planning for the NW Area Agency on Aging.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/82X2NPL
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